
· (~16) CiS-4583 

Decet:iber 18, 1979 

Mr~ Ernie Eaton 
Plumas Countv Assessor's Office 
P. o. Box 1016 . 
Quincy, California 95971 

Dear Mr. Eaton: 

S'lbject: rnventory Exem?tion
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In our telephone conversation t.~e other day, you 
ask~d w!1ether equip::1ent lea~ed out .by a.:.'"'l ecr.iip:,.cnt- rental 
yard and a boat that was -lt.:.:t!'-ed by a resort 0:1 Lake Alnanor 
would be entitled to the invcatory exen~tion. 

As you ~ointed out, prior to th~ passage of AB 66, 
the boat and the rental equip~ent ware consid~red to be 
busincs·s inventor;, i t.e:s. It is our o?L'"'lion t.,at such · 
ite."!'\S still rc.naL~ b~siness· inV"'!ntorics. 

In regard to th~ Proposition 4 t:i.atter, I hnve 
requ~ste1 th~ 3uuget f.:i~\yst'~ scction,of t~~ state to 
for~·arcl :rr~ a co~v of their a?ialvsis of ?ro~osition 4. ;-1nen 
·I receive t~1e en~/, ,,.•hich should be soneti!.la n~xt w~ok, I · 
will for-;1a.rd it on t.:, yo-a. 

Very truly yours, 

Glenn L. 1'.!q!>y 
Assista,t'Chiof Counsel 
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be: P.r. G. P. AdelMan 
.Mr. R. B. Gustafson 
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